
Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education

MARCH 11, 2024 
REGULAR MEETING 
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
BOARD ROOM 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Regular Meeting 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Regular Meeting on: 
 

Date:  Monday, March 11, 2024 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
 

Once the meeting begins, it will be Live Streamed 
at: youtube.com/@GLPS21 (click on Live) 

 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 

Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

William A. Barnes, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Melissa Mazzola, President, GLEA  
 Ashleigh Lore, Vice-President, GLEA 

Cindy Zerbe, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 Denise Truman, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Allyson McCann, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, TA/HC/Bus Assistants & Adv. Club 

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Kelly LeSatz, President, Custodial Association 

Date of Posting: March 6, 2024 
 

NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, March 11, 2024 
6:00 pm 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance……………………..……......Nicole Shannon, President 
 

II. Roll Call………………………………………………….…..…..Dr. Bill Barnes, Superintendent 
 

III. Approval of Agenda Items 
 

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
A. February 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
B. Teacher Hiring 

a. Detta Willson-Hogan – Delta Center Elementary - Kindergarten 
 

V. Presentations 
A. Knights of Columbus #7311Check Presentation 
B. SetSeg Education Excellence Award  

 
VI. Reports 

A. Capitol Connections 
B. Eaton RESA 
C. Grand Ledge Education Foundation 
D. Equity Diversity & Inclusion Committee 
E. Governance Committee 
F. Bond Update 
G. Superintendent 

a. Hayes Intermediate School Presentation 
 

VII. Public Comment 
 

VIII. Old Business 
A. Approval of GLPS Health Center Consent Forms 

 

IX. New Business 
A. Approval of GLPS Health Center Needs Assessment Process 
B. Approval of Furniture Purchase for Wacousta Elementary School 
C. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 
D. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 
E. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 
F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2 Series 1 Bond Invoices 

 

X. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

XI. Future Topics 
A. Board Bond Advisory – Monday, April 8, 2024, 5:15 p.m., Room 107 
B. Work Session – Monday, April 8, 2024, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

 

XII. Closed Session – Negotiations (As per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976) 
 

XIII. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

XIV. Adjournment 



"I pledge allegiance  

to the Flag  

of the United States of America,  

and to the republic  

for which it stands,  

one Nation under God,  

indivisible,  

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Nicole Shannon

4



ROLL CALL 

Superintendent Dr. Bill Barnes

5



PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                                  
March 11, 2024 Agenda Items, as presented. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS

6



A.  February 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

B.  Teacher Hiring 
a. Detta Willson-Hogan - Delta Center Elementary - Kindergarten 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the                     
March 11, 2024 Consent Agenda Items, as presented.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

7



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 02-12-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 1  
 
 GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Board of Education 
 
 February 12, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
President Shannon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   She led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Board Secretary Ashley Kuykendoll indicated the presence of Board Members: 
Nicole Shannon, Ashley Kuykendoll, Jarrod Smith, Jon Shiflett, and Ben Cwayna.  Dr. 
Glasscoe joined the meeting at 6:05 p.m.  Members Absent:  Denise DuFort. Central Office 
Administrators: Julie Waterbury, Mark Deschaine and John Ellsworth.  Others in 
Attendance: Chris Groves, Sara Taylor, Cindy Zerbe, Dave Zerbe, Payton Hubert, Kim 
Hubert, Devon Detmers, Cora Detmers, Amanda Smith, Pat McKennon, Amy Bowers, Jan 
M. Seeger, John Piper, Ashleigh Lore, Melissa Mazzola, Rickie Kuykendoll and Kim 
Manning 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Mr. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the February 12, 2024 Agenda Items, as presented.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the February 12, 2024 Consent Agenda Items, as 
presented. 
 
Included on the Consent Agenda were the Meeting Minutes of the January 22, 2024 Regular 
Meeting and the teacher hiring of Payton Hubert. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
REPORTS 

A. Capitol Connections – Mr. Shiflett advised the Governor has released her initial 
budget that includes an increase in the per pupil funding allocation.  Dr. Glasscoe 
added that community colleges and universities anticipate a 2.5% increase which 
could me more for funding for K-12 partners.  She confirmed there is funding 
included to continue the free lunch program. 
 

B. Eaton RESA – There was no report in Mrs. DuFort’s absence.  
 

C. Grand Ledge Education Foundation – Ms. Shannon advised registration is open for 
the Comet Chase 5K noting a new location at the Track & Field complex. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 02-12-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 2  
 

 
 

D. Equity, Diversity & Inclusion – Ms. Kuykendoll advised there was no report as the 
meeting had to be cancelled due to scheduling conflicts. 
 

E. Governance Committee – Ms. Shannon advised the Governance Committee met 
last week noting with the implementation of the Neola policies, and sharing they 
are now available on the district website, the committee has turned their focus on 
creating a protocol for filing board vacancies and creating a plan for onboarding 
new board members. 
 

F. Bond Update – Bond Supervisor John Piper provided the board with an update on 
bond construction throughout the district including updates on the progress of the 
new Wacousta building, Neff, High School, Hayes and Willow Ridge, still working 
on HVAC system at transportation building. He confirmed construction remains on 
track for the opening of the new Wacousta building and clarified the work for Hayes 
and Willow Ridge relates to the road study sharing we are finalizing the budget and 
planning.  

 
G. Superintendent –  

 

a. Wacousta Elementary School Presentation  
Wacousta Principal Chris Groves thanked Bond Supervisor John Piper, Dr. Barnes 
and the Central Office Leadership Team listening and making sure the new 
Wacousta building is going to be a special place for everyone.  He went on to 
review the goals Wacousta is focusing on this year including content delivery and 
involving all stakeholders.   
 
Wacousta Dean of Students Sara Taylor provided the board with an overview of 
efforts to increase communication among the staff, work on social emotional 
learning and PBIS sharing information on the Wacousta club house. 
 
Teacher and student council advisor Devon Detmers provided information and 
the process students go through to join the Wacousta student council.  Wacousta 
students Cali, Emerson, Joy and Core each individually shared ways student 
council is working in the building. 
 
In closing, Cindy Zerbe, who will be retiring at the end of the year, shared her 
thoughts and experiences serving the students, staff and families of Wacousta and 
remarking you can take the kid out of Wacousta but you can’t take Wacousta out 
of the kid.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 02-12-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 3  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. PARTICIPATION IN SECTION 105 AND 105(C) SCHOOLS OF CHOICE FOR THE 2024-2025 

SCHOOL YEAR 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve Participation in Section 105 and 105(c) Schools of 
Choice on an unlimited basis for Kindergarten and Grades 4th, 5th, 7th and 9th for the 
2024-2025 School Year.   The motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. GRAND LEDGE EDUCATION PROGRAM 
Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the Grand Ledge Education Program, as presented. 
 
Grand Ledge High School teacher Patrick McKennon provided a detailed overview 
and answered questions on the proposed Grand Ledge Education Program and 
curriculum he is hoping to begin offering at the start of the 2024-2025 school year 
noting it would provide an opportunity for students who are interested in a career in 
the education field with first-hand experience.   
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. BID AWARD – GLPS ACCESS CONTROL 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the bid award to RedGuard Fire & Security in the 
amount of $164,942 for specified Access Control System Renovations, as presented.  
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. SCHOOL BASED HEALTH CENTER (SBHC) AGREEMENT 
Motion by Dr. Glasscoe, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the School Based Health Center Agreement between 
Grand Ledge Public Schools and Sparrow Eaton Hospital, as presented, and 
authorize Superintendent Bill Barnes to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 
district.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. BID AWARD - SCHOOL BASED HEALTH CENTER (SBHC)  
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the bid award to LJ Trumble in the amount of $344,500 
for the School Based Health Center with a PLM Bond in the amount of $3,600 and a 
Contingency of $10,000 for a total bid award of $358,100, as presented.  The motion 
carried 5 to 1. 
 

F. GLPS / EATON RESA PREVENTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the Prevention Services Agreement between Grand 
Ledge Public Schools and the Eaton Regional Service Agency, as presented, and 
authorize Superintendent Bill Barnes to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 
district.  The motion carried unanimously. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 02-12-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 4  
 

 
G. EATON RESA PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT 

Motion by Ms. Kuykendoll, seconded by Mr. Cwayna for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the appointment of Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Parent Kasi Hunziger to serve on the Eaton RESA Parent Advisory 
Committee, as presented.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

H. PAYMENT OF SINKING FUND INVOICE 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the payment of a Sinking Fund Invoice in the 
amount of $16,900, as presented.   
 
Mr. Shiflett advised this was reviewed by the Board Bond Committee and approved to 
be brought forward for the board’s consideration.  This represents roof scans at Hayes 
and Willow Ridge. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

I. PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 2 BOND INVOICES  
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in 
the amount of $2,485,421.79, as presented.   
 
Mr. Shiflett advised this was reviewed by the Board Bond Committee and approved to 
be brought forward for the board’s consideration.  This represents work at Wacousta. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

J. PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 3 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Dr. Glasscoe, seconded by Mr. Smith for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices in 
the amount of $14,329, as presented.   
 
Mr. Shiflett advised this was reviewed by the Board Bond Committee and approved to 
be brought forward for the board’s consideration.  This represents work at the high 
school. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

K. PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 4 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Cwayna for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of a Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoice in 
the amount of $7.020, as presented.   
 
Mr. Shiflett advised this was reviewed by the Board Bond Committee and approved to 
be brought forward for the board’s consideration.  This represents the traffic study. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 02-12-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 5  
 

 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD 
Dr. Glasscoe thanked Wacousta for the wonderful presentation. 
 
Mr. Cwayna noted for those with questions about the Strange School that the board does 
not have all the information on this yet, but they are gathering information and will provide 
updates as they learn more. 
 
Mr. Shiflett thanked Hayes Intermediate School for a copy of the all school read book 
noting he looks forward to reading it. 
 
Mr. Kuykendoll thanked Wacousta for their presentation, paid tribute to Mrs. Zerbe, 
thanked Hayes Intermediate School for the book and expressed her appreciation to the 
member of the Central Office Leadership Team. 
 
President Shannon thanked Mr. Cwayna for his remarks regarding Strange School, thanked 
Wacousta for their presentation and the Central Office Leadership Team.  In closing she 
congratulated the Pom team on their recent state championship.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________ 
Ashley Kuykendoll, Secretary   Nicole Shannon, President 















A.  Knights of Columbus #7311 Check Presentation 

B.  SetSeg Educational Excellence Award

PRESENTATIONS

19



A.  Capitol Connections  

B.  Eaton RESA  

C.  Grand Ledge Education Foundation  

D. Equity, Diversity & Inclusion Committee 

E.  Governance Committee  

F.  Bond Update 

G. Superintendent 
a.Hayes Intermediate School Presentation

REPORTS

20



Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by          
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant. 

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their  
public comment at the appropriate time. 

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to   
express concerns and opinions.   

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you: 
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience. 

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points. 

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested. 

PUBLIC COMMENT

21



A.  Approval of GLPS Health Center Consent Forms 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the  
Grand Ledge Public School Health Center Consent Forms, as presented. 

OLD BUSINESS

22

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13EQC_UBulYgcmfe_kzZsMdkcf67bPv2i?usp=sharing


A.  Approval of GLPS Health Center Needs Assessment Process 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the use  
of data from the MiPHY Survey for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Health Center Needs Assessment 
Process.

NEW BUSINESS A

23



B.  Approval of Furniture Purchase for Wacousta Elementary School 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the        
Purchase of Furniture for Wacousta Elementary School from DBI in the amount of $59,108.07, as  
presented.

NEW BUSINESS B

24

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1B0N9v0214wZATEFMp_0V-_fZP5jq9BeY/view?usp=sharing


C.  Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the  
Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount of $216, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS C

25

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/12WJd5BJIxyldY6VqL-0tcc0GNbbGrwDb?usp=sharing


D. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the   
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $1,666,712.33, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS D

26

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1NEAYzxJWavr2J90n5C0CZTkBX4ij4oD4?usp=sharing


E. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the   
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices in the amount of $2,559.07, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS E

27

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bc35JwcOo39s17SbSQzp-xC6rkbbo_F_?usp=sharing


F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the   
Payment of Proposal 2, Series 1 Bond Invoices in the amount of $7,138, as presented.

NEW BUSINESS F

28

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1MKVhKtShYbdLXtRxoVSY07ksI5pIarm9?usp=sharing


COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

29



• Board Bond Advisory - Monday, April 8, 2024, 5:15 p.m., Room 107 

• Work Session - Monday, April 8, 2024, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

FUTURE TOPICS

30



Negotiations - Per Section 8(c) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education move into Closed 
Session for the purpose of discussing Negotiations Strategies, as Per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open      
Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

CLOSED SESSION

31



   Time:  _________________________

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

32



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

33


	Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
	Roll Call
	Approval of Agenda items
	Approval of Consent Agenda Items
	Presentations
	Reports
	Public Comment
	Old Business
	New Business A
	New Business B
	New Business C
	New Business D
	New Business E
	New Business F
	Comments from Staff & Board
	Future Topics
	Closed Session
	Reconvene in Open Session
	Adjournment

